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faww:  Hiring of godowns under PWS 2010 Scheme - regarding.
Sir,
Please refer the subject cited above.

Reference has been received from Himachal Pradesh regarding
reduction of minimum capacity to be hired in Hilly Areas through PWS 2010.

The matter has been examined in Headquarters considering the existing
provisions and response in the recent PWS tenders and decided as follows:

The minimum capacity to be taken shall be 2500 MT. However, for Hilly
Area minimum capacity shall be 1670 MT within one premises at a particular
location shall be continued.

However, Executive Director (Zone) has been empowered to grant
relaxation on case to case basis on merit for Hilly Regions only. Such
relaxation should be done only in exceptional cases where there is no other
viable alternative is available. This exercise shall be done prior to floating of
PWS tenders and accordingly tenders shall be floated

This issues with the approval of CMD.
Yours faithfully,

(N

Dy. General Manager)(S&C)
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